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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2011 5:34 AM

To: H

Subject: _ Fw: Overnight Brief 04/05/1 (SBU)

BANGLADESHI HIGH COURT UPHOLDS YUNUS DISMISSAL

(SBU) Embassy Dhaka notes the court will rule on a second appeal filed by Grameen Bank board members April
6. Yunus advisors are not expected to make an official statement until after the second ruling, though post expects the
same result. (Ops/Embassy Dhaka telcon)

From: OpsAlert
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 05:30 AM
Subject: Overnight Brief 04/05/1 (SBU)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

.® > EXECUTIVE SECRETARIAT
¥R Operations Center

Overnight Brief

Tuesday, April 05, 2011
0530 EDT

UN AND FRENCH FORCES ATTACK GBAGBO’S LAST STRONGHOLDS

(SBU) Helicopters attacked Cote d’Ivoire as forces loyal to President Ouattara streamed into the city in a “final
assault,” surrounding Gbagbo’s residence, according to press. Embassy Abidjan comments sustained heavy
gunfire is still being heard in the city but cannot confirm Gbagbo’s residence was taken by Ouattara

supporters. Gbagbo’s whereabouts remain unknown. '

(Ops/Embassy Abidjan telcon, Reuters)

GOLDSTONE ACCEPTS INVITATION TO VISIT ISRAEL

(SBU) The invitation by Interior Minister Yishai follows Richard Goldstone’s statements about reconsidering
the conclusion of his 2009 UN report, according to press. Embassy Tel Aviv comments this is the first such
invitation to Goldstone from a senior Israeli government official since the report was issued. No dates have
been mentioned for the visit.

(Ops/Embassy Tel Aviv e-mail, AP)

LIBYA UPDATE

e (U) Despite government denials, evacuees from Misrata report Col. Qadhafi’s militias are still besieging the
city. (Reuters) '

e (U) The Libyan government said it is ready to negotiate reforms but refused to discuss the possibility of
Qadhafi stepping down. (4FP)
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BANGLADESHI HIGH COURT UPHOLDS YUNUS DISMISSAL

(SBU) Embassy Dhaka notes the court will rule on a second appeal filed by Grameen Bank board members
April 6. Yunus advisors are not expected to make an official statement until after the second rulmg, though post
expects the same result. (Ops/Embassy Dhaka telcon)

JAPAN’S EDANO APOLOGIZES FOR RADIATION-LACED WATER

(SBU) TEPCO discharged more than 2800 tons of low-level radioactive water April 4 and 5, in an effort to
make room for storing higher-level radioactive water at the plant. The chief cabinet secretary stressed seaborne
monitoring of radiation levels will be enhanced.

(Ops/Embassy Tokyo e-mail)

Please see our classified website at http://ses.state.sgov.gov

Drafted: MYOQutlaw Approved: CTCrosby
Dist: State (all bureaus), NSS, OSD, NMCC, ICS, CIA, OSC, NCTC, DHS, DNI

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05779783 Date: 09/30/2015




	Page 1
	Page 2

